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VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

March 19, 2020

Mr. George H. Carrothers
P.O. Box 334
Long Lake, NY 12847

RE: Agency Enforcement File E2019-0070
Tax Map Parcel 25.016-1-5
Town of Long Lake, Hamilton County

Dear Mr. Carrothers:

The matter referenced above was scheduled before the Enforcement Committee at the
Adirondack Park Agency meeting on March 19, 2020 at 2:15 pm. As discussed over
the telephone with staff, this matter has been postponed due to the public health
emergency for the COVID-19 virus.

Agency staff will contact you when a date is scheduled for the Enforcement Committee
to meet. Please note that Agency staff remain open to settlement of this alleged

violation. If you wish to resolve this matter with staff, please contact Senior Attorney
Jennifer Hubbard.

Sincerely,
/s/Terry Martino

Terry Martino
Executive Director
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